Clay, Jim

From: Sparks, Rebecca M <Rebecca.Sparks@duke-energy.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 8:56 AM

To: Parker, Bryan

Subiject: RE: NRC license renewal (Gibson Generating Station)
Attachments: PSI Articles of Incorporation.pdf

Bryan,

Please reference the attached document for further explanation as to the merger of Duke Energy and PSI
Energy. Thank you for your patience, and let me know if you need further information.

Thanks,
Rebecca

From: Sparks, Rebecca M

Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 10:34 AM

To: Parker, Bryan

Subject: RE: NRC license renewal (Gibson Generating Station)

| apologize for the delay. I’'m waiting on a more complete response from a couple contacts. I'll try to nudge
them so that | can get you a response by the first of next week.

Thanks,
Rebecca

From: Parker, Bryan [mailto:Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 2:43 PM

To: Sparks, Rebecca M

Subject: RE: NRC license renewal (Gibson Generating Station)

Hey Rebecca,
What's the word on additional clarity of Question 1?7 No rush, just checkin'.....

Bryan

From: Sparks, Rebecca M [mailto:Rebecca.Sparks@duke-energy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 1:47 PM

To: Parker, Bryan

Subject: RE: NRC license renewal (Gibson Generating Station)

Thank you!

-Rebecca

From: Parker, Bryan [mailto:Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov]

- Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 12:32 PM

To: Sparks, Rebecca M

Subject: RE: NRC license renewal (Gibson Generating Station)




Ok, thanks. In fact, anytime next week will be fine.

Bryan

From: Sparks, Rebecca M [mailto:Rebecca.Sparks@duke-energy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 1:25 PM

To: Parker, Bryan

Subject: RE: NRC license renewal (Gibson Generating Station)

I am checking into further information for Question 1, though am unsure as to how long this may take. | will
attempt to get the information to you by the 22", if that will suffice.

Thanks,
Rebecca

From: Parker, Bryan [mailto:Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 8:19 AM

To: Sparks, Rebecca M

Subject: RE: NRC license renewal (Gibson Generating Station)

Thank you Rebecca.

| believe we still need more info regarding the 1% question. | appears clear (from your response and from
some internet research) that Duke Energy somehow acquired PSI Energy in the 2006 timeframe; however, we
. need a better description of what transpired.

Could you please provide additional info for Question 1 only with a more detailed description of the
transaction?? The responses to Questions 2-6 are adequate.

Thanks.
Bryan

From: Sparks, Rebecca M [mailto:Rebecca.Sparks@duke-energy.com]
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 2:39 PM

To: Parker, Bryan

Subject: RE: NRC license renewal (Gibson Generating Station)

Bryan,
Per your instructions, | have attached a PDF file with a signed cover letter and responses to the questions in
Appendix F. Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Thank you,

Rebecca Sparks

Duke Energy, Gibson Station
1097 N 950 W

Owensville, IN 47665

Office: 812-386-4202

Fax: 8121-386-4200

From: Parker, Bryan [mailto:Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 4:20 PM

To: Sparks, Rebecca M

Subject: NRC license renewal (Gibson Generating Station)




Ms. Sparks,

| am the license reviewer that will be handling the review and renewal of NRC License No. 13-15544-01,
issued to PSI Energy, Inc. at the Gibson Generating Station [ have not yet fully reviewed the submittal dated
04/26/13, so 1 do not have any questions specifically about that at this time. However, there is one item | know
we will need to have addressed as we move forward.

This is in regards to the apparent name change/change-of-control of PS| Energy to Duke Energy. In order to
evaluate and document this, | will need some additional information. | have attached 2 versions of NUREG-
1556, Vol 15, App F that contains 6 Questions that we use to review a change-of-control and/or name
changes. Could you please address these Questions (or have them addressed by your legal staff) and provide
me with a response?

| provided the 2 versions in case one was more helpful in preparing the response.

| would ask that the response be returned within 30 days (July 19, 2013) as it will need to be evaluated along
with the renewal application.

When you return the response to me, please simply email it to me. | would suggest a signed cover letter with
the responses to the 6 Questions. Put the whole document in PDF format and attach it to the email.

If you have any questions, please let me know by email or call me at 678-828-7050.

Thank you.
Bryan

Bryan A. Parker

Health Physicist

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I

2443 Warrenville Rd, Ste. 210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

bryan.parker@nrc.gov
678-828-7050
630-515-1078 (fax)
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Clay, Jim

From: Sparks, Rebecca M <Rebecca.Sparks@duke-energy.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 1:39 PM

To: Parker, Bryan

Subject: RE: NRC license renewal (Gibson Generating Station)
Bryan,

Thank you for your patience. | have received information/language below which should better answer your
questions. Please review the information below and let me know if it is satisfactory, or if you have further
questions.

- Gibson Station was built between 1976 and 1982 by Public Service Company of Indiana, Inc. (“PSC”)
- PSC was a wholly-owned subsidiary of PSI Resources, Inc. (“Resources”).
- On April 20, 1990, PSC changed its name to PSI Energy, Inc. (“PS1”).

- OnOctober 24, 1994, Resources merged with and into Cinergy Corp. (“Cinergy”), and PSI became a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Cinergy.

- On April 3, 2006, Cinergy merged with and into a subsidiary of Duke Energy Corporation (“Duke”}, and PSI
became a wholly-owned subsidiary of Duke.

- OnOctober 1, 2006, PSI changed its name to Duke Energy indiana, Inc.
1 think it is important to note that at no time did the ownership of Gibson Station change. What did change were the

companies who owned the company owning Gibson (since the owner of Gibson was a subsidiary company) and the
names of some of the companies.

Thanks,
Rebecca

From: Parker, Bryan [mailto:Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 9:20 AM

To: Sparks, Rebecca M

Subject: RE: NRC license renewal (Gibson Generating Station)

OK, got it - that should work for what we need. Thanks for getting that info. I'll keep moving ahead with the
license renewal and let you know if | have any more questions.

Thanks.
Bryan

From: Sparks, Rebecca M [mailto:Rebecca.Sparks@duke-energy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 9:56 AM

To: Parker, Bryan
Subject: RE: NRC license renewal (Gibson Generating Station)

Bryan,




Please reference the attached document for further explanation as to the merger of Duke Energy and PSI
Energy. Thank you for your patience, and let me know if you need further information.

Thanks,
Rebecca

From: Sparks, Rebecca M

Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 10:34 AM

To: Parker, Bryan

Subject: RE: NRC license renewal (Gibson Generating Station)

| apologize for the delay. I’'m waiting on a more complete response from a couple contacts. Ill try to nudge
them so that | can get you a response by the first of next week.

Thanks,
Rebecca

From: Parker, Bryan [mailto:Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 2:43 PM

To: Sparks, Rebecca M

Subject: RE: NRC license renewal (Gibson Generating Station)

Hey Rebecca,
What's the word on additional clarity of Question 1?? No rush, just checkin’.....

Bryan

From: Sparks, Rebecca M [mailto:Rebecca.Sparks@duke-energy.com)
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 1:47 PM

To: Parker, Bryan

Subject: RE: NRC license renewal (Gibson Generating Station)

Thank you!

-Rebecca

From: Parker, Bryan [mailto:Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 12:32 PM

To: Sparks, Rebecca M

Subject: RE: NRC license renewal (Gibson Generating Station)

Ok, thanks. In fact, anytime next week will be fine.

Bryan

From: Sparks, Rebecca M [mailto:Rebecca.Sparks@duke-energy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 1:25 PM

To: Parker, Bryan
Subject: RE: NRC license renewal (Gibson Generating Station)



| am checking into further information for Question 1, though am unsure as to how long this may take. | will
attempt to get the information to you by the 22", if that will suffice.

Thanks,
Rebecca

From: Parker, Bryan [mailto:Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 8:19 AM

To: Sparks, Rebecca M
Subject: RE: NRC license renewal (Gibson Generating Station)

Thank you Rebecca.

| believe we still need more info regarding the 1% question. | appears clear (from your response and from
some internet research) that Duke Energy somehow acquired PSI Energy in the 2006 timeframe; however, we
need a better description of what transpired.

Could you please provide additional info for Question 1 only with a more detailed description of the
transaction?? The responses to Questions 2-6 are adequate.

Thanks.
Bryan

From: Sparks, Rebecca M [mailto:Rebecca.Sparks@duke-energy.com]
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 2:39 PM

To: Parker, Bryan

Subject: RE: NRC license renewal (Gibson Generating Station)

Bryan,
Per your instructions, | have attached a PDF file with a signed cover letter and responses to the questions in
Appendix F. Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Thank you,

Rebecca Sparks

Duke Energy, Gibson Station
1097 N 950 W

Owensville, IN 47665

Office: 812-386-4202

Fax: 8121-386-4200

From: Parker, Bryan [mailto:Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 4:20 PM

To: Sparks, Rebecca M

Subject: NRC license renewal (Gibson Generating Station)

Ms. Sparks,

| am the license reviewer that will be handling the review and renewal of NRC License No. 13-15544-01,
issued to PSI Energy, Inc. at the Gibson Generating Station | have not yet fully reviewed the submittal dated
04/26/13, so | do not have any questions specifically about that at this time. However, there is one item | know
we will need to have addressed as we move forward.




This is in regards to the apparent name change/change-of-control of PSI Energy to Duke Energy. [n order to
evaluate and document this, | will need some additional information. | have attached 2 versions of NUREG-
1556, Vol 15, App F that contains 6 Questions that we use to review a change-of-control and/or name
changes. Could you please address these Questions (or have them addressed by your legal staff) and provude
me with a response?

| provided the 2 versions in case one was more helpful in preparing the response.

I would ask that the response be returned within 30 days (July 19, 2013) as it will need to be evaluated along
with the renewal application.

When you return the response to me, please simply email it to me. | would suggest a signed cover letter with
the responses to the 6 Questions. Put the whole document in PDF format and attach it to the email.

If you have any questions, please let me know by email or call me at 678-828-7050.

Thank you.
Bryan

Bryan A. Parker

Health Physicist

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1l

2443 Warrenville Rd, Ste. 210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

bryan.parker@nrc.gov
678-828-7050
630-515-1078 (fax)
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